
UNITED . 
NATIONS CEDAW 

Convention on the Elimination 
of ·an Forms of Discrimination 

... Again!d,Women~ 
Distr. 
GENERAL 

CEDAW/C/SR.10:4' 
8 ?\ugust 1983 
ENGLISH 

',. UN UBRARY. 

. SEP 1.,ij. ~1983 
ORIGlNAL: SPANISH 

~· ' ' '. 
) 

Second session 

· ~UMMARY RECORD ·oF THE lOth MEETING 

'Held at Headquarter,s, New York 
'on Monday, 1. August 1983, at 10. 30 a.m. 

Chairperson: Ms. IDER 

CONTENTS 

Opening ot the second session. 

I~troductory statement 

Adoption. of, th~· .agenda 

by the representative of the Secretary-General 
. ~ --

Approv~i·of the fillirig'of· two casual .vacancies on ~he Committ~e 

Solemn Declarati.<;>n 

Organization of work 
. : ''!', 

'· ' . ~ / · .. 

* · · .No s~clry ·re9ofd.s ·were .. issued tor the lst to 9th meetings • 
• l ' . ' ~ . 

;Th.is· record is E:iubj~ct to correction. 

. '>• 

Corrections·. should be. submitted in on~ of the working languages. They should. 
be set forth in amemorandumand ai~o incorporated in a copy of the record. They 
should be ·.sent within' one.:w.eek· of. the date of this document to the Chief, Official 
Records ,Edit·ing ·Section, .Oepar~ment;·.of Conference Services, room DC2-0750, 2 United 
Natior:is Plaza. . 

. Any corr~ctlo~s .. to the records of the meetings of this session will be 
consolidated in ~ ~ing:le .corrig_enduni~ to be issued shortly after the end of the 
session·. . , . , 

83-56173 11Q4S (E) · I .. . 



CEDAW/C/SR.10 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 11.10 a.m. 

OPENING OF THE SECOND.SESSION 

l. The CHAIRPERSON 'declared the session open and welcomed the participants; she 
noted that 51 countries had ratified the Convention, which demonstrated its 
importance •. · 

INTRODUC'IDRY STATEMENT BY THE REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

2. Ms. SELLAMI-MESLEM. (Director of the Advancement of Women Branch, Centre for 
Social Development and Humanitarian Affairs, and Assistant-Secretary-General of the 
World Conference to Review and Appraise the Achievements of the United Nations 
Decade for Women) welcomed the members of the Committee on behalf of the 
Secretary-General and congratulated them on the work they had carried out at the 
first session, held at- Vienna from 18 to 22 October 1982. The report of that 
session had been transmitted to the Economic and social Council at its first 
regular session of 1983 so that, in accordance with article 21 of the Convention, 
the Council could _submit it to the General Assembly at its thirty-eighth session. 
The General Assembly would consider that report in conjunction with the report of 
the Secretary-Gen~ral on the status of the Convention. It should be noted in that 
respect that two countries had signed the Convention since the-thirty-seventh 
session of the GE!neral Assembly and seven others had ratified it or acceded to it 
in 1983. As of 48 July 1983, 90 States had signed the Convention, of which 48 had 
signed and ratified it, and three others had acceded to it. A total of 51 States 
had ratified the Convention or acceded to it, of which seven were from Africa, 
19 from Latin America, seven from Asia, eight from Western Europe and other States 
and ten from Eastern Europe. Those figures demonstrated the importance attached by 
Governments to the Convention and the effectiveness of the efforts made by women's 
groups and organizations. 

3. In accordance with the agenda for the session, the Committee would consider 
the guidelines for submission of reports by States Parties. Those guidelines were 
of particular importance since they would assist countries in preparing their 
reports and at the same time would be useful to the Committee in carrying out its 
work of ensuring the final elimination of all forms of discrimination against 
women. For all those reasons, she recommended, in order to make best use of the 
time available, that an informal working group should be set up to prepare the 
draft guidelines, on the basis of the preliminary versions, the observations made 
at the first session of the Committee and the guidelines followed by the Committee 
on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination and the Human Rights Committee. 

4. As to the questions concerning the site and duration of sessions and the 
provision of summary records of.sessions'of the Committee, she said that the 
Secretariat had duly taken into account the views expressed on the subject at the 
first session of the Committee but wished to stress the advantages of the Committee 
meeting, when possible, at Vienna, where it had access to the support services of 
tb~ Advancement of Women Branch. 



CEDAW/C/SR.10 
·_ English 

Page: 3 ... 
. . . 

(Ms. seilaini-Meslem) 

5. With regard to, the date.of.sessions,.taking into account the ~equest niade by 
the Economic and Social· Council. in. operative paragraph 2 o.f it~ 'decision 1983/101 
(E/1983/INF.l)· and 'the fact. that the. second meeting of the States. parties to the 
Convention ~as -to be h~ld ih April 1984' in Ne~ York, a prelimina'ry .. unc:lerstanding 
had been reached, if the. Commi.ttee was. in agreemen·t, to hold the. third sess.ion· in 
New York ·from 26. March.:tC> 6.,April 1984 •. The meeting of 'the States ·pa.rties would be 
held on 9 April· 1_984 and· the mandate of. the r.nembers of. the .Comin~~~ee:_elecited at 

. that time would. begi'n on· 16 Apr ii 1984,. in accordance' with r·ule a,. pa·ragraph '(b) of 
the Committee's rules of procedure. · After that the· Committee could agree that_· its 
sessions should be held at_New·York every two yea:rs,.when the States parties met to 
elect half the memb~rs of the Committee~ ·ahd at Vienna iri the y~ar~in whicl;i no 
meeting of the 'States parties_ was planned: 

6. As to the duration. of sessions, article 20 of th_e Conventio'n provided that the 
Committee should meet every year for a period not exceeding two weeks. 

7. Lastly,: on 30 March and 12 April 1983 the Secretariat had ·d.ist.ributed -the list 
.of States Parties to the Con:ventiori.to all Permanent·Missions to -the United Nations 
at Vienna and New York. -and in accordanc:e with rule 44, provisional. _steps_ had been 
taken to provid~ su•ary r~co~ds t'or meetings ~f the cur~ent .sessicm.-

. ' ' . . .t . . . • . . . 

8. She reininqed·members of the Committee of :the--recoinmend.dtions. appearing .in 
General Assembly resolution. 36/117 on the, control and limitation· of.::documentation 
-for treaty .bQdies. · · · · ··::,:.i.>.,·.;·.-.;_:.,:,: ,'., .. r·, ... . '-,. 

ADOPTION OF THE: AGENDA 

9. The .CHAIRPERSON said that the foll~~ing changes -~hould be ma~e in the.agenda 
appearirig in documen't CEDAWiC/6: item. ·3;·. "Approval of the filling of a :c::asual 
vacancy on the Committee"·, should be changed to "Approval- of the fflling_ of two 
casual vacancies on.the Committee", since Ms. Rakel surlien of Norway had resigned 
·from her post in the Committee after bei11g appointed head of~ 111inistry in her 
country. The Government of Norway suggested that Mrs. Lucy Smith be appointed to 
fill the vaca,ncy. Under item 5 of .the provisional agenda, "Glii.delines. for -reports 
by S.tates Paz\ies", the sugg~stioi:i that a working group _should · be set( up to draw up 
those guidelines would be, considered later. As to item 6, '.''Consideration :6:f. 
reports and informat*on subll!i.tted by States :Parties' under art'iclf;i -18. 'of th~- .: 
Convention",· she wb~ld ·submi_t suggestions when.·the i;t.gerida had .been ~dopted~· 

. . . ' . . •. . .· . ; . . ~ . . ' .·. '. . ~ .· ':' . 

'lOo If .there:was-no-object·ion; she wo~ld-'ta.ke-it ·that Cormriitte'e a1_dpt43d the ~genda 
(C~DAW/C/6) wi~h the aniendm~nt sugges~ed. -

11. The agenda, as amEinded·; ·was ~dbpt~d~ .· 

APP:ROVAi OF. THE FILLING OF TijO ~UAL V~CANCIES ON THE CO~l;TTEE •.. · 

12. · The CHAIRPERSON said .. that in-. accordance toii
0

th .. ;~hic.le. :'i 7., •. p~'fagta~h,::·{:o·f":ttl~ . 
. Convention on the Elimination 'of All F<>tms of Disc~imination against. .Womeri~. the. . . 
Government Qf Egypt had:appointed .l1s. ~ul Al.;.Fatouh to fill_: the.-·vacancy w6.i~~ h~d 

..... ,; ,,· 

/o\~ o ... 



CEDAW/C/SR.10 
Eng.lish 
Page 4 

(The Chairperson) 
; . ';~- l . ' .... ·.,:: 

arisen in the post previously occupied by Ms. Merbat .. El-Talla~~Y·· . if there. was no. 
objection, she would take it that the Conunittee approve(i'' the appointjnent of . ' . 
Ms. Al-Fatouh~ Similarly, she would take ·it that the Committee -approved the: . ' 
appointment of Ms. Lucy Smith to fill the ·vacancy in tQe. po'st:")ield: by' Ms~ Sµrlien. · 

·.. . , . , ' ' . ·~ . . ' '. : . . .. . . : ', , - ; ~-... 
13. It was so decided. 

SOLEMN DECLARATION. 

14. Ms. AL-FA'IDUH and Ms. SMITH, in accprdance w":iti(rul~/ 10 ~f· th~·· .COmittee• s 
rules of procedure, made a solemn declaration on assuming their' dut.ies · in the · 

i. ' ~· - • ~ .'. '. ~ • ' • < 

Conunittee. 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK 

15. The CHAIRPERSON suggested that;. an informal working group should be ~et up 
under the chairmanship· of the· Rapporteur, Ms. Bernard. · She also· suggested' .:that· the 
reports subrni tted by States Parties should be considered in the order·. in ·which · they 
had been received, except in the case of the repc:>rts of Nor~ay~.: the Philippin_es and 
Sweden, since those Governments had requested that the ·consider.ation of their 
reports. should be, postponed until 1984~ in the first case,. and, for- Qne' week in the 
other two cases~ . 

16. Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ requested that. the documents conc~rning .thc{.-draft. '. · ,. · 
guidelines should be distributed so that the' ,experts· could' ,;tu~y ·.them •. She: also . 
suggested that a meeting should be devoted to the consideration of.those drafts and 
that the. informal working group sh~uld then prepare a .new t~~t~. ·taking intQ account 
the opinibns expressed by members of the Committee •.. She .beiieved that. two. reports . 
of States: Parties could be considered each day; in. the or.der ·:1~ ·which_ they· ha~,been 
submitted, and taking in account the requests for postponement~ : .. i • .•• '._.,, •••. ' ••• 

. . ' 

17. Ms. 1LECHOWICZ said that she supported. the suggestio~' thi:it, a wort.i'ncf gro\1p . 
should be;· set· up to prepare draft guidelines. · As to t;.he qoni;ider·ation .of ieports 
from countries, she. wished to know whichcountrieshad sent representatives to· 
introduc~ their reports~ ·. ·.: ... , · ·· . , .,".< · · .. :·,;.·:. ,;;_,.( ..• ··;·. ,,;'.;,."·.'. < .... 

I 
18. Ms. ILIC said that the guidelines were ess~ntial to the success . .'e>f .the future 
work of the Conunittee since they would make it possible .to. a~rive· at coinliion , . • 
conclusions on the· basis of the information .submitted· by. States Patties •.... · .· .. 
Moreoever, . since one of the basic purposes of the submission of rep6its~ was to . 
establish a dialogue with the reporting States, it would. be:. useful :if··· .. 
representatives of the States concerned could be pre:Sent'du°ring tb.e consid.eratiqn 
of those re.ports. ,, . .'. . . ·· t • •.· , .. ·•· ' · 

.19. Ms. PATI1'10 DE MARTINEZ said that the· reports· which she. had· had' an opportunity . 
of considering revealed for the most pa1·t the willingness of S~ates· .. to submit 
sufficieht information to allow the Committee .to discharge· :it~. furic,:ions · · · 
satisfactorily. 

/. ~. 



· .CEDAW/C/SR.10 
'English 
Page 5 

20. The CHAIRPERSON suggested that, in the light of the proposals formulated by 
various members of the Committee, an open-ended working group should be e.stablished/ 

21. Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ said that she was unable to support the Chairperson's 
suggestion because she feared that the group's work would be hampered if it were 
transformed into a group of the whole. She accordingly proposed that the group 
should comprise a maximum of six experts·and that the Committee should hold its own 
discussion of the guidelines. 

22. Ms. BERNARD (Rapporteur) agreed that the group should not comprise more than 
six members. It could consist of those experts who had made proposals on the 
guidelines and perhaps one or two additional members. The composition of· the group.· 
should be sufficiently flexible to allow it to discharge its functions effectively 
and to subsequently inform the Committee of the results of its work. 

23. The CHAIRPERSON suggested that the afternoon m.eeting should be devoted to an 
exchange of views on the guidelines for reports and that the consideration of 
reports submitted by States parties should begin the following day. The' 
representatives of reporting countries would reply to questions at the meeting 
following that at which their reports had been introduced. · 

24. · Ms. CARON recalled that some weeks earlier she had proposed to the secretariat 
that the working g·roup, should consist of the members of the Bureau,- together with 
two or three bther experts. In her view, too large a working group could not 
operate effectively. 

25. Ms. BERNARD (Rapporteur) said that in her opinion, the working group should be 
constituted immediately. 

26. Ms·. BIRYUKOVA agreed with the Cha~rperson' s suggestions regarding the order in · · 
which reports should be considered and the establishment of the working group. 
Neverctheless, she requested that the group should be open-ended so--that account ___ _ 
could be taken of all the proposals .formulated and the duration of the discussion 
in plenary meeting could be limited. The open-e11d~q·w<>t:king group w:as· a regular 
feature of United Nations practice.-

27. The CHAIRPERSON asked the Committee Secretary to supply the names of the 
representatives who would be present when the, reports of their respective countries 
were considered so that. a timetable' could be pr~pa'red. 

28. Ms. CREYDT (Secretary of the Committee) suppl!!!d the·names requested. 

29. ·The CHAIRPERSON said that it would be as well to begin witl;l the reports oe----, ·. 
those countries which had sent representatives, ·and she suggested that the reports 
of the German Democratic Republic and Mexico should be considered. Once .the names 
of all1 the representatives were available, the programme of work for subsequent. 
days would be prepared. 

,I ia. • •. l. 



CEDAW/C/SR.10 
English 
Page 6 

30. Ms. ILIC proposed that the Committee should begin consideration of the reports 
of the German Democratic Republic and Mexico, and then prepare a provisional · 
timetable. 

31. Ms. BERNARD (Rapporteur) said that the working group should be established 
first, following which the guidelines for reports coul·d be formulated. · · 

32. Ms. SMITH agreed that it was necessary to establish a working group with 
limited membership and then hold a debate on the guidelines at the afternoon 
meeting. She supported the suggestion that the working group should comprise the 
members of the Bureau and the members of the Committee who had already made 
proposals, for example, the expert from Mexico. She also felt that it was not yet 
possible to establish a timetable. 

33. Ms. GONZALEZ MARTINEZ endorsed the proposal made by Ms. Ilic. The working 
group should comprise six people only, namely the members of the Bureau and one or 
other.members. She·was prepared to co-operate with the working group. 

34. Ms. PEYTCHEVA said that in determining the nature of the proposed working 
group account should be taken first and foremost of the importance of the document 
to be drafted, which would in fact comprise the basis of the Committee.• s future 
work. On the one hand, effective discussions would be more feasible in a working 
group with limited membership. On the other, an open-ended working group would 
facilitate more detailed consideration of the documents. If it was decided that 
the membership of the group should be limited, account should be taken of the 
experience of the members of the Bureau and the need to ensure equitable 
g~og~aphi~~i distr.ibut"ion.· . . 

35. Ms. CORTES said that the purpose of the Committee's meeting was to consider 
the reports of States parties to the Convention on the legislative, judicialu 
administrative and other measures adopted to implement the provisions of the 
Convention and the progress made in that regard during the twelve months since its 
entry into force. The Committee would also consider the factors and difficulties 
which had affected the degree to which Governments had discharged their 
obligations. In considering the reports it would be necessary to take account of 
the background in each case, since the progress made could be.determined only if 
the situation existing prior to the entry into force of the Convention was known. 

36. The CHAIRPERSON observed that it seemed to be the general wish that the 
meeting should be devoted to a discussion of the guidelines, and she requested 
those members wishing to contribute to their formulation to submit their documents 
to the Committee secretariat as soon as possible. 

37. The.procedure generally followed in other committees had been that, following 
the consideration of each report, the representative replied to the questions put 
at meetings on the preceding day or even earlier. Nevertheless, the Committee 
should not be rigid in that regard. 

/. c Q 



CEDAW/C/SR.10 
English 
Page 7 

38e Ms. BERNARD (Rapporteur} requested the immediate establishment of the working 
group so that it could begin its work at the afternoon meeting. It had been 
proposed that the Bureau should serve as the basis of the group, with the addition 
of one or two other members, or that a separate working group should be established 
comprising those members of the Committee who had already made proposals on the 
guidelines, or other members. In her view, the Committee could take a decision on 
the matter before the adjournment of its morning meeting. 

39. Ms. CARON, Ms. PATI~O DE MARTINEZ and Ms. MACEDO DE SHEPPARD supported the 
Rapporteur's proposal. It was clear that most members of the Committee who had 
expressed a view wished the working group to be established as soon as possible. 

40. The CHAIRPERSON said that if the composition of the working group was 
postponed until the afternoon meeting no time would be lost, since members of the 
Committee could reach agreement in informal consultations, following which it would 
be easier to adopt a decision in plenary meeting. 

41. Ms. PEYTCHEVA wondered what criteria would b~ used to elect the additional two 
members of the working group, since it was necessary to respect the principle of 
equitable geographical distribution which had been observed in electing the 
Bureau. If the working group was to consist of the members of the Bureau, it would 
be necessary to elect five additional members representing the regions of Africa, 
Asia, Eastern Europe, Latin America and Western Europe. 

42. Ms. NGOC DUNG endorsed the view expressed by many of the experts that the 
workiQg group should be open~ended. Otherwise, time would be wasted in the plenary 
Committee since it would be necessary to hold a much more extensive debate to 
incorporate amendments from members who had not participated in the.working group. 

43. Ms. AL-FA'IOUH and Ms. MUKAYIRANGA supported the Chairperson's suggestion that 
informal consultations should be held on the composition of the:working group 
during the lunch time recess, since there were differences of opinion between 
delegations on the matter. 

44. Ms. SMITH suggested that the working group should comprise only the current 
members of the Bureau. A decision to that effect could be taken immediately. 

45. Ms. LAMM agreed with those who had stressed the importance of the guidelines 
for the Committee's 'work and for the States which had ratified or acceded to the 
Convention. In her view, it was not appropriate to establish a group with limited 
membership. Ms. Smith had suggested that the working group should corisist solely 
of the members of the Bureau; yet there were other experts who had prepared 
comments and who would wish to particip?te in the formulation of the guidelines • 

. •, " 

The meeting rose at .1 p.m. 




